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Hi, Joanne:
Please see below and attached.
Jen

From: Teena Hughson (teena@jessicamartelmemorialfoundation.com)
<teena@jessicamartelmemorialfoundation.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 2:24 PM

To: Jennifer Lavallee <jlavallee@sturgeoncounty.ca>

Cc: kristine.mcdonnell@rcmp-grc.gc.ca; Peggy SUPERKOSKI <peggy.superkoski@rcmp-gre.gc.ca>
Subject: November Family Violence Awareness Month, GoPurpleDay

Good Afternoon Jennifer-

The Jessica Martel Memorial Foundation, Sturgeon Victim Services and Redwater & Smoky Lake Victim
Services have partnered to launch a social media campaign to raise awareness and understanding of
family violence and family violence resources in our community. Part of this campaign includes a
request for our municipal partners to declare GoPurpleDay in their community to support our efforts to
raise awareness. We have attached a letter further explaining the campaign and a proclamation for the
Mayor and Council’s consideration.

Should you have any questions or concerns about the campaign or GoPurpleDay, please do not hesitate
to contact us.

Teena Hughson, B.A.

L ]
: Community Engagement Coordinator
‘ > Jessica Martel Memorial Foundation
/ phone: 780-939-5289 | fax: 780-939-1734
mobile: 587-879-5465
web: www.jessicamartelmemorialfoundation.com

email: teena@jessicamartelmemorialfoundation.com
address: Box 3167, Morinville, AB T8R 1C9

This communication is intended for the use of the recipient to which it is addressed, and may contain confidential, personal, and or
privileged information. Please contact us immediately if you are not the intended recipient of this communication, and do not
copy, distribute, or take action relating to it. Any communication received in error, or subsequent reply, should be deleted or
destroyed.
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Go Purple Day

Violence Prevention Month

’W It Takes All of Us.

Whereas there are neighbours among us who endure family violence; and
whereas the effects of family violence can impact generations; and
whereas we recognize we all play a part in prevention.

Therefore, |

do hereby proclaim the
NOVEMBER 23, 2018 TO BE
GO PURPLE DAY IN

| call upon our community to Reach Out, Speak Out against family violence. | call upon you to make a
difference by creating a culture of support for those affected by family violence.
And | call upon you to encourage neighbours to make our province violence free in 2018 and beyond.
In witness whereof, | have here unto set my hand this

Day of ,2018

S’rurgeon

Y. ‘}> Vartel \a ICTim
Jessica Martel Services
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',’*'Q' It Takes All of Us.

Sturgeon County
9613-100 Street
Morinville, Alberta T8R 1L9

Dear Mayor Hnatiw and Council,

Each year, the Province of Alberta, recognizes November as Family Violence Awareness Month. Each day, the Jessica
Martel Memorial Foundation and Sturgeon Victim’s Services are called to Reach Out, Speak Out. Through the
provision of essential services and supports to individuals and families impacted by family violence and our ongoing
efforts to break down barriers through public education about family violence, we work to create communities who
do not tolerate domestic violence and bring safety and hope to vulnerable individuals and families.

During the month of November, we will launch a social media campaign (#GoPurpleAB) to educate the community
about the prevalence of family violence, increase its understanding of family violence, teach about responses to
family violence and how to prevent family violence. To support our efforts, we are asking our municipal partners to
Reach Out, Speak Out against family violence. Follow our social media campaign online and share our information,
resources and stories.

We are also asking you to proclaim November 23", 2018 to be Go Purple Day in your community. The colour purple,
signified by a purple ribbon, has been widely adopted as the unifying symbol of courage, survival, honor and
dedication to ending family violence. Encourage everyone to wear purple to Reach Out, Speak Out to raise
awareness about family violence, honour the courage of survivors and grieve the loss of those taken by family
violence.

We have included a proclamation that may be used at your next council meeting. Should you have any questions, or
would like resources or information about family violence, do not hesitate to contact us.

Sincerely,
Teena Hughson, Kristine McDonnell Delores Cherwoniak
Community Engagement Coordinator Executive Director Redwater & Smoky Lake Victim
Jessica Martel Memorial Foundation Sturgeon Victim Services Service
780-939-5289 780-939-4590 780-942-3704
teena@jmmf.ca kristine.mcdonnell@rcmp- Delores.cherwoniak@rcmp-
grc.ge.ca grc.ge.ca
Sturgeon

\ :}D REDWATER & SMOKY LAKE V|C'|'|m

VICTIM SERVICES

Jessica Martel Services
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